
 

DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 
Winner 2000- 2008 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 

National Purchasing Institute 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director   
 

 
 
December 2, 2015 
 

 
Re: 15RFP40022015B-TR LANDSCAPE PLANNING & MAINTENANCE SERVICE 
 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Proposal (RFP).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
15RFP40022015B-TR LANDSCAPE PLANNING & MAINTENANCE SERVICE 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 

 
 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 
 
 

The following questions were posed of this project 
 
 
QUESTION 1: I was looking over the document and I could not find the locations 
to be serviced. Will they be added to an addendum? 
ANSWER 1: Please see the attached PDF document. 
 
QUESTION 2: Are we submitting pricing on a per man hour per person or per 
crew?  
ANSWER 2: Either, per man or crew is ok; it really depends on job size. 
 
QUESTION3: How likely are the emergency or need to complete by times come 
into play over the course of this contract? 
ANSWER 3: Not likely to have many emergencies. 
 
QUESTION 4: We are submitting 1 original and 5 copies of a cd or flash drive? 
ANSWER 4: You can submit CD’s or Flash Drives either will due. 
 
QUESTION 5: Has sign in sheet been published? 
ANSWER 5: Yes



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM No. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Tuesday, 
December 8, 2015 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, _____ day of _______, 2015. 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 
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Map Key Facility Name Address
1 Airport Complex 3977 Aviation Cir
2 Aviation Community Cultural Center 3900 Aviation Circle
3 Burdett Gym 2945 Burdett Road
4 Burdett Park 2945 Burdett Road
5 Burdett Tennis Center 5975 Old Carriage Ln SE
6 Camp Creek Water Reclamation Plant 7520 Cochran Road
7 Canine Crossing Dog Park 4951 Camp Dr
8 Cedar Grove Park 7375 Rivertown Rd
9 Cliftondale Multipurpose Center 4645 Butner Road
10 Cliftondale Park 4645 Butner Rd
11 Creel Park 2775 Creel Rd
12 David L. Hagin Firing Range 5301 Aldredge Road
13 Delano Park 4730 Bailey St
14 DFACS South 5710 Stonewall Tell Rd, Suite 160
15 FC Water Pollution Facility 7600 Cochran Road
16 Fire Station #1 Red Oak 5165 Welcome All Rd
17 Fire Station #11 Fulton Indust. 4760 Fulton Industrial Blvd
18 Fire Station #13 Cascade 5890 Plummer Rd
19 Fire Station #15 & #17 Cedar Grove 8675 Ridge Rd
20 Fire Station #19 C Brown Airport 3965 Aero Dr
21 Fire Station #23 4121 Cascade Road SW
22 Fire Station #3 Cliftondale 4035 Stonewall Tell Rd
23 Fire Station #5 Pine Ridge 3175 Bethsaida Rd
24 Fire Station #7 Midway 5965 Buffington Road
25 Fulton County Airport Brown Field 3952 Aviation Circle
26 Fulton County Economic Development Corporation 5534 Old National Highway, Suite 300
27 Government Service Center 5440 Fulton Industrial Blvd
28 Housing Authority of Fulton County 4273 Wendell Dr
29 Major Case Division 4701 Fulton Industrial Blvd
30 Mason Road Park 5650 Mason Rd
31 Merk-Miles Transfer Facility and Recycling Center 3225 Merk Rd
32 Old National Offices 5549 Old National Hwy
33 Old National Park 2400 Pleasant Hill Rd
34 Old National Police Precinct 5539 Old National Highway
35 Quality Living Services 4001 Danforth Rd SW
36 Sandtown Community Park 5320 Campbellton Rd SW
37 Sandtown Gymnasium 5320 Campbellton Rd SW
38 South Fulton Branch 4055 Flat Shoals Rd
39 South Fulton Maintenance and Operations Center 7472 Cochran Road
40 South Fulton Service Center 5600 Stonewall Tell Road
41 South Fulton Tennis Center 5645 Mason Rd
42 South Zonal Maintenance Facility 5590 Stonewall Tell Road
43 Southwest Arts Center 915 New Hope Rd
44 Southwest Branch 3665 Cascade Rd SW
45 Stonewall Tell Maintenance Facility 5601 Stonewall Tell Road
46 Tom Lowe Shooting Range 3070 Merk Rd SW
47 Trammell Crow Park 4980 Cascade Rd
48 Welcome All Park & Multipurpose Facility 4255 Will Lee Rd
49 Wilkerson Mill-Farris Park 8095 Wilkerson Mill Rd
50 Wolf Creek Amphitheater 3025 Merk Road
51 Wolf Creek Branch 3100 Enon Road
52 Wolf Creek Public Safety Training Center 3025 Merk Rd
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